Maclnnes, Hazel

From: Frank Beaton <frank@bmarchitects.co.uk>

Sent: 04 March 2019 15:30

To: localreviewprocess

Subject: FW: Local Review Body - 19/0001/LRB
Attachments: Dave Sturrock plan.jpeg; Dave Sturrock survey2.docx
Regards,

Frank K. Beaton RIBA RIAS MCIAT

Beaton + McMurchy Architects 1.td
The Studio

Tigh Na Glaic

Taynuilt

Argyll

Tel: 01866 822350
Fax: 01866 822320

www.bmarchitects.co.uk

From: Frank Beaton

Sent: 04 March 2019 14:55

To: 'McCallum, Fiona' <Fiona.McCallum@argyll-bute.gov.uk>; Bain, Peter <Peter.Bain@argyll-bute.gov.uk>; 'Williams,
Tim' <Tim.Williams@argyll-bute.gov.uk>; Scott, Fiona <Fiona.Scott@argyll-bute.gov.uk>; 'Watson, Stuart’
<Stuart.Watson@argyll-bute.gov.uk>; 'Porter, Dixie' <Dixie.Porter@argyll-bute.gov.uk>;
'planningconsultations@scottishwater.co.uk' <planningconsultations@scottishwater.co.uk>

Subject: Local Review Body - 19/0001/LRB

Dear Sir
As requested 1 confirm the following:

1. The new build house recently completed is called Taigh Allt Ne Feidh. Planning reference — 15/03010/PP

2. The other two dwelling houses constructed fairly recently are called Ardlussa and Lataska and are immediately to
the south of my clients
dwelling house.

3. The tree survey and plan are attached.

4. My client would be happy to ‘move’ any proposed planting to assist in achieving visibility splays.

I trust this is all the information you require.

Regards,



Frank K. Beaton RIBA RIAS MCIAT

Beaton + McMurchy Architects Ltd
The Studio

Tigh Na Glaic

Taynuilt

Argyll

Tel: 01866 822350
Fax: 01866 822320

www.bmarchitects.co.uk
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